Y Perry

Where Georgia comes together.

AGENDA
WORK SESSION
OF THE PERRY CITY COUNCIL
May 1, 2017
5:00 P.M.

Call to Order: Mayor James E. Faircloth, Jr.

Roll:

Items of Review/Discussion: Mayor James E. Faircloth, Jr.

3a.  Appearance(s):

1. Ms. Gloria Ross, Homeowners Association of the Heathers and
Mr. Richard Morris, Homeowners Association of Moss Oaks relative to
grass cutting on Sandefur Road.

3b.  FY 2018 Operating Budget

1. Department of Community Development — Mr. B. Wood.

2 Perry Police Department — Chief S. Lynn.

3. Perry Fire and Emergency Services — Chief L. Parker.

4. Department of Public Works — Mr. L. Gilmour.

5. Office of the City Clerk — Ms. A. Warren.

6. Perry Area Chamber of Commerce — Ms. D. McLendon.
3c.  Public Works Department

1. Presentation of Carl Vinson Institute management project —
Mr. T. Ennis.

3d. Administration

1. Consider authorizing additional City logos on Armory tank —
Mr. L. Gilmour.

2. Consider bidding for solid waste collection — Mr. L. Gilmour.



4.

3. Consider bidding for cleaning services — Mr. L. Gilmour.
4. Update on wayfinding signage — Mr. L. Gilmour.
5. 2017 LMIG allocation of funds — Mr. L. Gilmour

Council Member Items:

Department Head Items:

Adjourn.



Annie Warren

L e S e T ———— e ]

From: Steve Lynn <steve.lynn@perry-ga.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 12:18 PM

To: Annie Warren

Subject: FW: Governor's Initiative

Annie,

Please add this to Board Paq as a supporting document for the PPD budget presentation. Thanks.

Steve

From: James Buck [mailto:james.buck@perry-ga.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 3:03 PM

To: 'Chief Steve Lynn '
Subject: Governor's Initiative

On September 8, 2016, Governor Nathan Deal announced a new law enforcement reform initiative. This
initiative includes an expansion of specific training courses required by the Georgia Peace Officers Standards
and Training Council (POST) as part of the continuing education requirements for sworn peace officers.

The purpose of this new curriculum is to provide state and local officers with the tools needed to build
relationships within their communities.

Use of Force and De-escalation Options for Gaining Compliance is required of all sworn law enforcement
officers in the state. The other courses are electives, chosen by the officer. Officers must complete at least one
elective course every year. These courses are inclusive of, not in addition to, the 20-hour continuing education
required by O.C.G.A. §35-8-21.

The initiative expands the list of specific training courses required by the Peace Officer Standards and Training
Council, which all law enforcement who have the capability of making an arrest must complete each year. We
are increasing the number of courses that will be required for certification under the “Police Legitimacy,

Procedural Justice and Community Relations” curricula established by the Georgia Public Safety Training
Center.

In addition to the 11week training program, 2 courses will be added, and one of these
courses will be an elective chosen by the trainee . Officers will be able to pick from
course options with the following titles:

e Use of Force and De-escalation Options for Gaining Compliance,
eFostering Positive Community Relations

eIntroduction to Cultural Competency in Policing, and

ePolice Legitimacy, Procedural Justice, and Community Relations

Captain James Buck
Commmunity Services & Training
Perry Police Department



1207 Washington St

PO Box 2030

Perry, Georgia 31069
T-478-988-2831
F—478-988-2847
http://www.perry-ga.gov
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Y Perry

Where Georgia comes together.

OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor/Council
FROM: Lee Gilmour, City Manager
DATE.: April 27, 2017
REFERENCE: Branding Need

The Administration requests Council approval to add the City’s branding logo to the
remaining sides of the City’s water storage tank on Macon Road (Armory tank).
Currently the logo is not visible driving into downtown on Washington Street and
Main Street. The cost would be paid from the Water and Sewerage System Revenue
Fund.

P.O. Box 2030 | Perry, Georgia 31069-6030
Telephone 478-988-2700 | Fax No. 478-988-2705 | www.perry-ga.gov
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Where Georgia comes together.

OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor/Council
FROM: Lee Gilmo{r,gcity Manager
DATE: April 20, 2017
REFERENCE: Solid Waste Collections

The City’s franchise agreements with Advanced Disposal expire as shown below:

Residential 12/31/17
Commercial 12/31/17

Please advise if you desire to bid for services or negotiate another extension.

ce; Mr. T. Ennis

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
DATE: April 27, 2017
RE: Housekeeping Services

The Administration requests authorization from Council to seek bids for the
provision of cleaning services for the below sites. If authorized, the data will be
analyzed to determine if it is more productive to contract the services.

- Perry Arts Center
- Public Works Facility
- Calhoun Park

Page 1 of 1

P.0. Box 2030 | Perry, Georgia 31069-6030
Telephone 478-988-2703 | Fax No. 478-988-2705 | www.perry-ga.gov
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Y Perry

Where Georgia comes together.

Department of Community Development

TO: Lee Gilmour, City Manager
FROM: Chad McMurrian, Lead Engineering Technician
DATE: April 27,2017

SUBJECT: 2017 LMIG- allocation of funds
Below, I have listed details for the 2017 LMIG funding in order to determine the proper
allocation of funds for the city of Perry.

The State approved our total project application estimate cost for 2017 was $323,000, which
includes the 4 roads and breakdown listed below.

Project Start End Cost
Park Avenue HWY 41 N Davis Dr.

Forest Avenue Baker St. Main St.

Kings Circle James St. Kings Circle

LMIG actual Bid GA Asphalt $100,696.75
St. Patrick’s Drive Sam Nunn End

GA Asphalt actual Bid (project

is expected to go over budget

due to additional rock required) $208,572.74
Total $309,269.49

City of Perry received $191,248.95 from the State which requires a 30% match from the city.
Required Match total of $58,374.69

Total State required expenditures will be $249,623.64

A minimum of $59,645.85 remaining funds are required to complete these projects, and must be
funded solely by the City.

P.0. Box 2030 | Perry, Georgia 31069-6030
478-988-2720| Facsimile 478-988-2725
http://www.perry-ga.gov/community-development/



